

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL Community Engagements Committee April 2022

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 19th April 2022 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

C Moore, (C	CM), M Connolly (MC) (R KM) - Admin Gr Sc rev an mo sh us teu th mo	2/032E 2. Apologies: Carole Webb (CW A), Carol Danzo (CD), Dave Wright (DW) regory (RJG hedule 12 of the Local Government Act 12 quires a record to be kept of the member ad that this record form part of the minut eeting. Members who cannot attend a m ould tender apologies to the Town Clerk ual for the grounds upon which apologies indered also to be recorded. Under Section e Local Government Act1972, members p ust decide whether the reason(s) for a m osence are accepted.	, R 1972 rs present tes of the neeting as it is ts are on 85(1) of present
ltem	Agenda Item	!	
22/033E	1.Election of Temporary Chair MC proposed LC to stand as temporary chair, CM seconded, carried.		
22/0034E	3. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None		
22/035E	4. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the March meeting were ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in April. No matters arising.		CW
22/036E	5. Committee Terms of Reference CW differed to May 2022 CECM		CM, KM, HJ
22/037E	6. Jubilee Banners KM to follow up with Wiltshire for the permissions. This process has been delayed due to sickness/leave of the people needed to give permission.		KM
	MC proposed CORE signs quote of £3260.00+vat for the printing, installation and removal of all the jubilee banners, seconded by LC, carried.		КМ
	KM to produce templates to scale and deliver to schools taking part.		КМ

	Beacon	
	MC proposed the cost of £490+vat for the hire/delivery/collection of a gas jubilee beacon, seconded by CM, carried.	KM
	KM to order the beacon and liase with CW and RBL for the delivery and erection of the temporary beacon.	КМ
	Jubilee Flowerbed DW is currently meeting with gardeners for the planting of the Jubilee flowerbed at the RBL Tidworth.	DW
	CM proposed KM to produce a sign/plaque for the flowerbed with a budget of £50, seconded by LC, carried.	КM
	MC proposed the cost of £400 for jubilee bunting to be displayed along the railings of Tidworth roundabout, LC seconded, carried	КM
22/038E	7. Events 2022	
	Litterpick KM confirmed the community litterpick is booked with TLC for May 28 th .	
	MC proposed £600 for 50 litterpickers and 25 hoops, seconded by LC, carried.	KM
	Cinema LC proposed the quote from GoCinemas for £8,512.80 incVAT for two cinema dates (July 30 th & August 27 th 2022) including a £500 reduction for being a repeat customer, seconded by CM, carried	КM
	LC proposed the cost of £990.00 for the hire of portaloos for both cinema events, seconded by MC, carried.	KM
	KM to produce a social media poll for the films as with previous cinema events.	KM
	Festival 2023 KM confirmed the application to hold on the Esso Field has been submitted to MOD.	KM
	KM confirmed AJ has been informed and will confirm a planning meeting.	KM
	Christmas Differd to May as awaiting response to business plan submitted to TLC for the cost of hire.	КM
	Mortuary Chapel	
	MC proposed the quote from Nannie Nellies of £340 for the catering, LC seconded, carried.	KM
	KM stated the florists can quote for this nearer the time.	KM

	Remembrance KM confirmed initial contact has been made with Garrison and CW has been liasing with RBL. All are happy to go ahead with the relocation of a community Act of Remembrance to Tidworth RBL for the duration of the Civic Centre build.	
	KM to book a meeting with all partied in July and October to comfirm all details.	KM
	Photography No applications have been received as yet. KM to advertise further.	KM
	Tidworth in Bloom KM confirmed there has been only one applicant. LC suggested this could be due to the cut off date.	КM
	ALL agreed this should be changed to July 15 th and MC will announce the winner at the first cinema event on July 30 th	
22/039E	8. Budget None supplied	
22/040E	9. Tidworth Times KM confirmed issue is almost finished and on schedule.	КМ
	13. Date of Next Meeting 17 th May 2022	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 9.10pm.